## Public Safety Committee Wednesday, May 1, 2019 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting

## Common Council Chambers 31 South Madison Street

## **MINUTES**

- 1. Call to Order. Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Dianne Duggan.
- 2. **Roll Call**. Members present: Dianne Duggan, Larry Dobbs and Jon Senn. Others present: Police Chief Scott McElroy, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Samantha Jozefowicz, and Citizens: Dan Winter and Cody Hawkinson.
- 3. **Agenda.** A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the agenda as printed. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 4. **Minutes**. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the April 3, 2019 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 5. Citizen appearances. None.
- 6. **Old Business.** None.
- 7. New Business.
  - A. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the fun run on Thursday, July 4, 2019, starting at 7:30 am. Motion was approved 3-0.
  - B. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the Co-Ed Softball program schedule and park beer permits.
  - C. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the Original Operators License applications for:
    - 1. Diana K Hagler; 2. Sue Ellen Katzenmeyer; 3. Kelsie Marie Phalin;
    - 4. Owen F Wagner; 5. Stacy Lynn Wilcox. Motion was approved 3-0.
  - C. After discussion a motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the Original Operators License application for:
    - 6. Cody James Hawkinson. Motion was approved 3-0.
  - D. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the Renewal Operators License applications for:
    - 1. Bonnie Lou Calkins; 3. Jessica Elizabeth Golz; 4. Denise Ann Halvensleben; 5. Jessica Ann Halvensleben; 6. Trudy L Helley; 7. Samantha L Jozefowicz; 8. John Thomas Meredith; 9. Michael S Moss; 10. Linda Dawn Orton; 11. Hunter James Rigg; 12. Kali Brinn Schumacher; 13. Jacqueline Marie Tomlin. Motion was approved 3-0.
  - D. After discussion a motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the Renewal Operators License application for:
    - 2. Bret Keith Church. Motion was approved 3-0.
  - E. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a **Class A Beer/Class A Liquor License** for:
    - (1) Casey's Marketing Company, Heidi E. Marcyes, Agent, 10235 Tavern Road, Soldiers Grove, WI 54655, d/b/a Casey's General Store # 3583, 230 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.

- (2) Kopecky's Worldwide Foods, Inc., James Dean Kopecky, Agent, 8017 N. Ridge Court, Evansville, WI, 53536, d/b/a Kopecky's Piggly Wiggly, 8 N. County Road M, Evansville, WI 53536.
- (3) Madison Street Express, Inc., Parminder K. Sekhon, Agent, 2644 Granite Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711, d/b/a All-N-One, 104 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- (4) **Olin Oil Co. Inc., Kristin Olin Olmedo, Agent,** 603 E 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Brodhead, WI 53520, d/b/a Evansville Gas N Go, 350 Union Street, Evansville, WI 53536.

  Motion was approved 3-0.
- F. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a **Class A Beer License** for:
  - (1) Landmark Services Cooperative, Lee Dammen, Agent, 13912 W. Northridge Drive, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Cenex Convenience Store of Evansville, 9 John Lindemann Drive, Evansville, WI 53536. Motion was approved 3-0.
- G. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a **Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License** for:
  - (1) **Bernihaus, LLC, Bernardo J. Morice, Agent,** 518 Vision Drive, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Blue Devil Bowl, 108 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (2) Creekside Place Inc., Nicholle L Wagner, Agent, 14246 W Golf Air Drive, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Creekside Place Inc., 102 Maple Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (3) The Night Owl Food & Spirits Inc., Gregory P Ardisson, Agent, 217 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a The Night Owl Sports Pub & Eatery, 189 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (4) **Pete's Inn Inc., Linda A Church, Agent**, 555 S. Fifth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Pete's Inn Inc., 14 N. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (5) Romano's Pizza Inc., Francesco Romano, Agent, 74 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Romano's Pizza, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.

    Motion approved 3-0.
- G. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a **Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License** for:
  - (6) El Vallarta De Evansville, Marco Antonio Lugo Valencia, Agent, 774 Brown School Rd, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a El Vallarta, 609 E Main Street, Evansville WI 53536. Motion approved 3-0.
- H. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application for a **Class B Beer** and **Class C Wine** License for:

- (1) **Real Coffee at Daun LLC, Daun Fugate, Agent,** 135 S. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Real Coffee at Daun LLC, 25 W. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- (2) Mama Rita's Pizzeria, LLC, Gregory P Ardisson, Agent, 217 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Mama Rita's Pizzeria, 18 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- (3) **The Grove Market, LLC, Jennifer D. Wiedel, Agent**, 112 W. Liberty Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a The Grove Market, 24 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.

  Motion was approved 3-0.
- 8. **Police Department Report.** McElroy gave the monthly report covering the training for officers. Officer Rittenhouse and Lieutenant Reese spoke to the GSA (gay, straight alliance) group at the Evansville High School Friday, April 26<sup>th</sup>. Officer Wickstrum, Chief McElroy, Lieutenant Reese, Jen Braun (BASE) and the Evansville Postmaster presented "Senior Scams" to a group of seniors on Tuesday, April 23<sup>rd</sup> at Creekside. Our "Drug Take Back: day Saturday, April 27<sup>th</sup> took in approximately 82 pounds of drugs and medications from this day and the previous 6 months. The radar trailer is out and about throughout the City. EPD staff continues to monitor and record sound results at the Night Owl. So far none of the measurements have been excessive or even close to excessive. EPD has been recording cars parked on Franklin Street. Brad F. at Nelson Young Lumber Company confirmed with Chief McElroy on April 29<sup>th</sup> that he wants to be a good neighbor and agreed to allow Night Owl overflow parking at Nelson Young Lumber as needed. We continue to work with the school district and the 911 center on project "Direct Connect." Calls for April were 1132 in 2019; and 1038 in 2018. Number of license plate transactions for April 2019 were 35. The Police Commission is meeting at 5pm on May 31st at the Police Department.
- 9. **EMS Report**. No report was given.
- 10. **Meeting Reminder:** Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 5, 2019, 6:00 pm.
- 11. **Motion to adjourn.** A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to adjourn at 6:24 pm. Motion was approved 3-0.

Samantha Jozefowicz Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

The minutes are not official until approved by the Public Safety Committee at the next regular meeting.